From: James Rivard

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: Longbine Short Plat

Date: Monday, May 17, 2010 3:20:07 PM
Hi Jeff,

I’'m trying to catch up. Mr. Longbine has meet the requirements for soil and water for both
preliminary and final approval.

James Rivard

Environmental Health Supervisor
Kittitas County Public Health Department
507 N. Nanum St., Suite 102

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-7005

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited
and may be a violation of law. The enclosed information may or may not be accurate and the recipient of such
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